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« SABLE ISLAND. ,

(From tho St. John PTolegraph and Journal,)
Many of our readers will, no doubt, foel
an interostinreading a short sketch of Sable |
Island, mora especially ag it is thought, bv+
some at least, that tho City of Bocfon may |
have drifted from hor courso, and be yet
hoard from in connaction with this island.
The most rendabloe description of Sable Is- .
land wo remomber {o have seen was contri- '
buted to Harper's Mugazine, by Mr. Chatles
{Taliock, of New Yorl, for a timo a resident
of this city. Wo havo Iaid My, Ilallock's
article under contribution for some mateals |
of this brief skotch: i
THL ISLAND.

It is o norrow, crescent shapod strip of
saud hills, about 25 miles in langth, and not |
more than amilo and & halfat is greatest
width. It is situnted between the parallels
of 43° and 44" north latitude, and botween
60° 10 and 39° 3§ longtitude west of;
Greeawick. Tho nearcstland is cape Canso,
Nova Scotis, which is about northwest frou:
its centre, distance €S miles. It i3, for the
most part, of sandy formation, and the high. |
esL points upon it aro about 80 fect. The
sand is thrownabout by the sen, and whirled
in cddies by the gales from tho shores aud |
hills, and not only is thoe profile of the islund ;
changod by tho storms, but whero a tanding
may bo effected on a bar reached from the -
miin island to-day, the storm of to-morrow .
may plough up the sand and leavo s tem.
porary anchorago fora frizate. 'l‘horc.:\ro '
two bars which extend liko great avms into
thae sea, and are composed of shifting sand.
Onoof these runs away to the north-west ;
and is 23 miles in length, while tha sccond,
running to the northeast, is 13 miles in ox- |
tent. At these distances tho watoeris only !
six fatboms deep. Indeed, it may bo said .
that thero is no safoty for a ship, Quring:
a stormy, within thirty 1ailes ol its surfilino
shore. As af in designed contrast to the,
evér-rolling 8.0 which beats upon its shores,
thereis a lake iu the middlo of theisland,
somo 15 miles in length and varying from,
onehalf to a quarter of n milo in width. This |
sheet is called # Lako Wallace,™ and follows |
the sweep of the soa-shore on either silo,
and nestles quietly between the sand hills
which keop away the encroaching ocean., }

THE ANDMAL INMADITANTS. '

Tho Island has an abundancoe of wild
horses (known as Sable Island ponies), wild
rabits, and rats. Sealsand water-fowl abound
upon its shores and aro also plentiful about
tholake. The water of the lakeis 20 feet
deepin some places and eels and flounders
are in nbundance in it. Itis said that the
lake, when first discovered, had no outlet;
then the sea, during n tremendous storm,
broke away the barrier between it and the
Lrackish waters and an inlet was mado
through which vessels passed and found
what the island had never beforo afforded, n
harbor. Another great storm came many,
years after; and again tholake was closed
up, and tha sca does notapproach nearer o
it now than 300 feet.

1TS HISTORY. ‘

saven years before had died,  The survivors
wero qal*doncd by Henmry IV, but thoy re.
turned again to SableIsland, and many fear.
ful tales aro told of how thoso fared who
were driven by the pitiless elementsinto the
power of moro pitiless mon. .

The Government of NovaScotia, prompted
by many of the most influential citizens of
Halifax was inluced to establish a Refuge
or Rolief Establishuent there mora than half
a ceatury ago, or in 18U2. The first two
years after the leliof Establishment was in-
aunguretod, forty ono lives were saved, bo-
sides a considerable mmount of property
from wrorcks. Tn 1826, alter the establizh
ment had been twice reported inadeguate to
givo relicf to the largo number of ship-
wrecked persons thrown upon its resources,
the British Government took thasubject into
consideration and sppropriated o consider-
ablo fund to tho maintenance of animproved

syste:n for suving Lfe aud property.  After
tho fust Superintendent dted, Captain

Josenh Dby suececdel him. A Doard of
Commissioners, composed of Sic Stmuel
Cunard, Capt. Mayn.ard and Jreob Miller,
assistod Capt. Darby in currymy ont im-
provements wlich he found necessary, and
in 1833 new buildings were erected at which
as many as 200 pr <ons have heen provided
for at thosame tit. »,

TUE STATIONS,

-
-~

O tho west end of the Tsland aire a look
out station and refuge consisting of a faw
buildings and a flagstadl.  Siguais may e
made from this to headguarters, 4 miles
away, whern the Superintendent and hits men
are stationed.  [fero avo gnite @ number of
buildings, such a3 houses for lookout men,
oil honuse, stores and bouat-houses. Above
thoge, on a Lill, i3 the “Crow's nest,” from
the top of which & view may be had of the
eutire Istand. The lite saving apparatus
consists of the mst improved metatlic lite
boats, with muortars mnl lines, hawsers and
signal guns. In tho thick plank store.
houses swe provi-ions, clothing and other
comforts for thoso who mny Lo cast on the
shores from wrecks.  .Another station is cs-
tablished near tho east end of the Island
and o man is ahways there to connnumente
with the general station in the nuddie ol
the Islund. IFurther toward the east, out
upon tho By, is 2 refugo similar to that at
tha west end, Provisions antd wood are left
in it, and also means by which a tire may he
made. This pltee is only occasionally visited
by tho patrol, unloss signs of the presenge
of shipwrecked persons are scen  Then
tho raliel party set out over three or four
miles of sand, on ponies, and carry the un
fortun:des to headqguarters, None bhut those
in tho employ of tha Government are allow-
od to live on the Island, theugh permission
is often given to excursionists to remain
daring tho sumwmer season, ‘The Govarn.
ment cutter makes porrodiceal visits to it for
the purpose of taking supplies and bringing
oft any persons who may be cast away, but
beyond this no communication is establisherd
bLetween it and tho mainland.

A telegraphic cable might bo hid from
the Island to cape Canso, and though many
dificulties may present themselves in the
way of doing it, the establishment of a tele.
graph station thero would secem to boof the
utmost importance. If this cannot be done

The early history of the Island is not clear the Dominion Government should have a
and its record is a dark one. It wasinado|stcamer alwayin readmess for immediate
apenal colony in 1598 by the Marquis De la ' despatch in timeslike tho present, when the
Roche, who placed forty convicts upon it. jnonavrival of the City of Doston gives rise
A vessel sent out by tho Imparial Govern-|to a desire on the part of the publio to ob.
ment in 1605 took the survivors of this un- | tain information from all points where there
fortunate band to Frarce, and it was found | is a probability of the vessel boing heard
that 28 out of the 40 who were placed there ' from.

SIR GEORGE ETIENNY: CARTIER,
BART.

The lust edition of Burke's Icerage and
DBaroneluge contains the following passago
with regard to the Minister of Militia :

Sir GG, I3, Cartior, Baronet, of the city of
Montrenl, . Q., Dominion of Canada, C.B,;
Miunister of Militia in the Privy Council of
the Dominion of Canada. Born on the O6th
Sept., 18145 married on the 16th June, 1846,
to llortonse, daughter of Edouard Raymond
Fabre, Esq., of Montreal, and had issue; 1
Margzuorito Josephino; 2. Matie Hortense;
J. Reing Vietoria, deceased.

S George, a distinguished member of the
Canndian Bay, and n statesman of the highest
rank, has occupied soveral high positions.
Ile was one of tho delegatos from Canada
Iast at the conferenco held in Jondon res-
pecting tha Confederation of tho Provinces
of British North Awerica. Ilo was Provin.
ciul S&acvetary in January, 1853, Attornay-
ney-tieneral of Lower Canada in Moy, 1856,
a4 moember of tho Fxecutive Council and
DPremier of the Canadian Government from
1839 to 1862. Again appomnted Attorney-
General in 1871 ha continued to hold that
position umtil Confederntion. He was
craaled Baronet on tho 24th August, 1868-

The Cartier family is one of the oldestin
the country. ¢

Picrro Cartier, of Pralliers, Anjou, France,
alineal descendant {from one of the collateral
relations of Jacques Cartter, of St. Malo, the
celebrnted navigator who discovered Canada,
bad by kis wile, Marie Beaumiecr, & son
named,

Jacques Cavtier, born on the 11th Apiil,
175, who was o Licutenant.t olonal of Mili-
tn and a member of the Canadian Legisia-
ture. e mr:ied on tho 27th Sept., 1772,
Cecihia, Gaughter of Charles Gervois, of
Chatcauguay, and ot Celesta I'lessis, his
wife. n cousin garman of Monseigneur Pleg.
sis, Bishop of Quebee, onoof the most dis-
tinguishiad prelates of the Catholic Church
in Canada, andtho only Bishop of that
Church who was called on to form part of
the Exocutive Council. By this lady, who
“diad on the Sth February, 1783, Lieutenant-
C*o'onel Jacyues Cartier (who died on the
2nd Mareh, 1814) left 0 son named,

Jacques Cartier, Lieutenant-Colonel in
the Canadian Mulitia, born on tho 20th Au.
gust, 1374, who marricd on the 4th Septem-
ber, 1788, Marguerite, daughter of Joseph
Paradis, of 8t. Antoine, and died on the 29th
Aug., 1841, having had by Lis wife, who died
| 26th April, 1818, several childven, of whoty,
Lesides threos daughtlers, survive three sons,
Sylvester, Como anit Geurge Iitienae, who
was created Baronet as above, and is the
| prosent Sir Georgo E. Cartier,
1fis motto is franc of sunsdol.

|

Ry
L)

The carliest book axtant which contains
' tho name of the publisher aud printer and
! the date (1437) is & beauntiful od tion of the
| “Tatin Psalter,” published Ly Faust and
Schowefler, Nentz.

An inebrinted ®man in Lawrenco, Kansas,
was found clinging to a fonce, looking help.
lessly at a neighboring row of shade traes.
4 Iialloa, said & friend who came up, “what
is tha matter, Juke?? +*Dunno,’ hic,’’ re-
sponded Tacob, *thit d——d procession's
never goin’ to git past.”

Muarary.—Itis understood that theTown-
Mnjors at Montraeal, Kingston and ‘foronto
have, been informed that their services wiil
be required for an additional six months, and
that Major-General Lindsay will very shortly
arrivo to take over the tempoiary corumand
of the forces in Canada., :




